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Vaughan, Sharyn

From: Anderson, Michael

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 8:51 AM

To: Davidson, Elise

Subject: RE: For approval, Birubi institution MR [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]
Thank you.

Michael Anderson

Assistant Director, Media and Internal Communications | Strategic Communications Branch Australian Competition

& Consumer Commission
23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra ACT 2601 | <http://www.accc.gov.au/> www.accc.gov.au

T 02 6243 1081 | M 0409 120 830 | F02 6243 1110

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their
continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their

Elders past, present and future.

From: Davidson, Elise

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 10:11 AM

To: IMedia <IMedia@accc.gov.au>

Subject: FW: For approval, Birubi institution MR [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

This reads really well, well done, Michael.

From: Peter, Wendy

Sent: Wednesday, 21 March 2018 10:01 AM

To: Anderson, Michael <michael.anderson@accc.gov.au <mailto:michael.anderson@accc.gov.au> >

Cc: Tulloh, Eiizabeth <elizabeth.tulloh@accc.gov.au <mailto:elizabeth.tulioh@accc.gov.au> >; Davidson, Elise
<elise.davidson@accc.gov.au <mailto:elise.davidson@accc.gov.au> >; Macfarlan, Meg <meg.macfarlan@accc.gov.au
<mailto:meg.macfarlan@accc.gov.au> >; McDonald, Melinda <melinda.mcdonald@accc.gov.au
<mailto:melinda.mcdonald@accc.gov.au> >; Godfrey, Emma <emma.godfrey@accc.gov.au
<mailto:emma.godfrey@accc.gov.au> >; Black, Jane <jane.black@accc.gov.au <mailto:jane.black@accc.gov.au> >;
Vaughan, Sharyn <sharyn.vaughan@accc.gov.au <mailto:sharyn.vaughan@accc.gov.au> >; Ayres, Lisa Anne
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<LisaAnne.Ayres@accc.gov.au <mailto:LisaAnne.Ayres@accc.gov.au> >; Campbell, Lisa <lisa.campbell@accc.gov.au

<mailto:lisa.campbell@accc.gov.au> >
Subject: RE: For approval, Birubi institution MR [DLM=Sensitive:Legal]

Hi Michael, I attach my edits to the Birubi MR, which | have discussed with Melinda because we needed to ensure
consistency with the final concise statement which has now been received back from counsel. | have put the edits
into a new DORIS document, as | had trouble accessing the earlier DORIS version (I am sure this was my technical

inadequacy).
Many thanks

Wendy

Wendy Peter
Seneral Counsel | Legal & Economic Division

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission Level 36 | 360 Elizabeth Street, Melbourne
T: +613 9290 1869 | M: +61 437 565 037

<http://www.accc.gov.au> Www.accc.gov.au

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their
continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their

Elders past, present and future.

From: Anderson, Michae!
sent: Friday, 16 March 2018 2:23 PM

To: Peter, Wendy
Cc: Tulloh, Elizabeth; Davidson, Elise; Macfarlan, Meg; McDonald, Melinda; Godfrey, Emma; Black, Jane; Vaughan,

Sharyn; Ayres, Lisa Anne; Campbell, Lisa
Subject: For approval, Birubi institution MR [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Good afternoon Wendy, please note the Birubi institution MR attached for your approval.
This one is likely going out on Tuesday at this stage but there’s a chance it could be Monday.

Attached is the current version of the concise statement too.
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Regards,

Michael Anderson

Assistant Director, Media and Internal Communications | Strategic Communications Branch Australian Competition

& Consumer Commission
23 Marcus Clarke Street Canberra ACT 2601 | <http://www.accc.gov.au/> www.accc.gov.au

T 02 6243 1081 | M 0409 120 830 | F 02 6243 1110

The ACCC acknowledges the traditional owners and custodians of Country throughout Australia and recognises their
continuing connection to the land, sea and community. We pay our respects to them and their cultures; and to their

Elders past, present and future.



